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McCarthy, Asiyah

From: TEAS@uspto.gov
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:03 PM
To: TMDocketNY
Subject: Serial number 88141684: Received Your Change Address or Representation Form

Filing Receipt for Change Address or Representation Form and Next Steps  
 
Application serial no. 88141684.   
Mark. BUNNY EARS (Stylized and/or with Design, see https://tmng-
al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/88141684/large).  
 
Thank you for submitting your form to the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO). Please read this 
filing receipt carefully and keep a copy for your records.  
 
Next steps  

1. Review the information in the table below. If you find any errors, please resubmit the form as soon 
as possible with the correct information.  

2. In four to five days, please check Trademark Status and Document Retrieval (TSDR) and:  

Confirm that we received the document submitted with this form (check the 
documents tab).  

Confirm that the updated address information appears correctly (check the status tab).  

If your document does not appear in the TSDR documents tab after four to five days, or if the 
updated address information does not appear correctly in the TSDR status tab, please email 
TrademarkAssistanceCenter@uspto.gov.  

3. Remember you can check the status of your application or registration using TSDR to see if 
you need to take any other action.Visit our page on checking status for more information on when 
to check your status.  

4. Questions? Please visit our website, email us, or call us at 1-800-786-9199 and select  
option 1.  

The information submitted in the form appears below:  

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless 
it displays a valid OMB control number.  
PTO Form 2300 (Rev 02/2020) 

OMB No. 0651-0051 (Exp 11/30/2020) 

Change Address or Representation Form 
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The table below presents the data as entered. 

 

Input Field Entered 

SERIAL NUMBER 88141684 

LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED LAW OFFICE 108 

MARK SECTION 

MARK  
BUNNY EARS (stylized and/or with design, see 
https://tmng-al.uspto.gov /resting2/api/img/8814168 
4/large) 

ATTORNEY SECTION(current)  

NAME  James E. Rosini, Esq. 

ATTORNEY BAR MEMBERSHIP NUMBER  1623651 

YEAR OF ADMISSION  1979 

U.S. STATE/ COMMONWEALTH/ TERRITORY  New York  

FIRM NAME  Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP 

STREET  200 Park Avenue 

CITY  New York 

STATE  New York 

STATE/COUNTRY/REGION/JURISDICTION/U.S. 
TERRITORY  United States 

POSTAL/ZIP CODE  10166 

PHONE 212-309-1000 

FAX 212-309-1100 

EMAIL TMDocketNY@HuntonAK.com 

DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER(S) 121458-00004 

CORRESPONDENCE SECTION(current) 

NAME  James E. Rosini, Esq. 

PRIMARY EMAIL ADDRESS FOR 
CORRESPONDENCE TMDocketNY@HuntonAK.com 

SECONDARY EMAIL ADDRESS(ES) 
(COURTESY COPIES) NOT PROVIDED  

DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER(S) 121458-00004 

ATTORNEY SECTION (proposed)  

STATEMENT TEXT  By submission of this request, the undersigned 
REVOKES the power of attorney currently of record, 
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as listed above, and hereby APPOINTS the following 
new attorney: 

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

PHONE 2123091000 

FAX 2123091100 

EMAIL tmdocketny@huntonak.com 

CORRESPONDENCE SECTION (proposed)  

NAME  James E. Rosini, Esq. 

PRIMARY EMAIL ADDRESS FOR 
CORRESPONDENCE tmdocketny@huntonak.com 

SECONDARY EMAIL ADDRESS(ES) 
(COURTESY COPIES) NOT PROVIDED  

SIGNATURE SECTION 

SIGNATURE  /Stewart P. Miller/ 

SIGNATORY NAME  Stewart P. Miller 

SIGNATORY DATE  09/16/2020 

SIGNATORY POSITION  CFO 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY  YES  

FILING INFORMATION SECTION 

SUBMIT DATE  Wed Sep 16 16:03:16 ET 2020 

TEAS STAMP  

USPTO/CAR-148.170.240.1-2 
0200916160316579660-88141 
684-750815df0caf840f3d338 
5dc4da9e16b8a85333c311966 
699b8a298866d1-N/A-N/A-20 
200916155744009816 
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

To the Commissioner for Trademarks: 
 
MARK: BUNNY EARS (stylized and/or with design, see https://tmng-al.uspto.gov 
/resting2/api/img/8814168 4/large) 
SERIAL NUMBER: 88141684 
 
Attorney Section (Current):  
James E. Rosini, Esq. of Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP 
New York bar, admitted in 1979, bar membership no. 1623651, is located at  
200 Park Avenue 
New York, New York 10166 
United States 
212-309-1000 
212-309-1100 
Email Address: TMDocketNY@HuntonAK.com 
Docket Reference Number(s):121458-00004.  
 
Correspondence Section (Current):  
James E. Rosini, Esq. 
PRIMARY EMAIL ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE: TMDocketNY@HuntonAK.com 
SECONDARY EMAIL ADDRESS(ES) (COURTESY COPIES): NOT PROVIDED  
Docket Reference Number(s): 121458-00004 
 
 
By submission of this request, the undersigned REVOKES the power of attorney currently of record, as 
listed above, and hereby APPOINTS the following new attorney: 
 
Attorney Section (proposed):  
James E. Rosini, Esq. of Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP 
New York bar, admitted in 1979, bar membership no. 1623651, is located at  
200 Park Avenue 
New York, New York 10166 
United States 
2123091000 
2123091100 
tmdocketny@huntonak.com 
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James E. Rosini, Esq. submitted the following statement: The attorney of record is an active member in good 
standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state, the District of Columbia, or any U.S. Commonwealth 
or territory. 
Correspondence Section (proposed):  
James E. Rosini, Esq. 
PRIMARY EMAIL ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE: tmdocketny@huntonak.com 
SECONDARY EMAIL ADDRESS(ES) (COURTESY COPIES): NOT PROVIDED  
 
 
Requirement for Email and Electronic Filing: I understand that a valid email address must be maintained 
by the owner/holder and the owner’s/holder’s attorney, if appointed, and that all official trademark 
correspondence must be submitted via the Trademark Electronic Application System (TEAS).  
 
 
 
Signature: /Stewart P. Miller/      Date: 09/16/2020 
Signatory's Name: Stewart P. Miller 
Signatory's Position: CFO 
 
The signatory has confirmed that he/she is either: (1) the owner/holder; or (2) a person or persons with legal 
authority to bind the owner/holder. 
 
 
 

 
 
Thank you, 

The TEAS support team 
Wed Sep 16 16:03:16 ET 2020 
STAMP: USPTO/CAR-148.170.240.1-20200916160316579660-88141684-
750815df0caf840f3d3385dc4da9e16b8a85333c311966699b8a298866d1-N/A-N/A-20200916155744009816  

 


